Yancey Power Systems
259 Lee Industrial Blvd
Austell, GA 30168

Perkins Power Corp
7100 Oak Ridge Pkwy
Austell, GA 30168

Southern Power Systems Services
Inc

34 Hillwood Cir
Newnan, GA 30263

Energy Systems Southeast
2805 Amwiler Rd
Atlanta, Ga 30360

Wes Byne
Utilities

Addendum 1 Bid Item #25-182
Generator Controls Upgrade for
Augusta, GA-Utilities Department

Bid Due: Wed, June 4, 2025 @ 3:00p.m.

Cummins Inc
5125 Highway 85
Atlanta, Georgia 30349

Anderson Power Services
13211 Veterans Memorial Hwy
. Douglasville, GA 30134

Mayer Electric Supply
1780 Wylds Rd
Augusta, GA 30909

Rowell Electric Co.
502 W 6™ St
Waynesboro, Ga 30830

Steve Orton
Utilities

Addendum 1 Bid Iltem #25-182
Generator Controls Upgrade for
Augusta, GA-Utilities Department

Mail Date: 5/27/25

Hi-Tech Power Systerr
2479 Doug Barnard Pk
Augusta, GA 30906

Southern Power Expert
3575 Miller Pond Way ¢
Snellville, GA 30039

Prime Power Services
7232 GA-54
Sharpsburg, GA 30277

Hi-Tech Power System
1182 Edgefield Rd
North Augusta, SC 29¢

Phyllis Johnson
Compliance



;rywanna Scott

=
From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2025 5:11 PM
To: Tywanna Scott
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2025-000000119

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000119
Event Title: 25-182 Generator Controls Upgrade
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log

2025/04/24 17:05:15 : Log starts for - 27482911 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/04/24 17:05:19 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2025-000000119
2025/04/24 17:05:19 : Email Batch# 2504241226

2025/04/24 17:05:19 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2025/04/24 17:08:40 : Bad Email not sent to cschaffer@speroslcom of SPEROS INC
2025/04/24 17:10:19 : Bad Email not sent to ATTN: Trsargo Direct Procurement
(trsargodirect@trsives.com) of Trsargo Direct

2025/04/24 17:10:34 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 804

2025/04/24 17:10:34 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 2

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2025-
000000119&sourceSystemType=gpr20

04/24/2025 05:10:34 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



Planholders

Supplier (5)

Supplier =
Dodge Data
MSHS
Onvia, Inc. - Content Department
Santa Fe Power Solutions, Inc dba SFPS

TAW Power Systems, Inc.

Supplier Details
Supplier Name
Contact Name
Address
Email

Phone Number

Documents

Filename

25-182_|TB

25-182_ADD1

Add Supplier l [ Export To Excel ]

Download Date

04/24/2025
04/25/2025
04/25/2025
05/13/2025
04/25/2025
Add Supplier
Dodge Data
Bonny Mangold
4300 Beltway Place, Ste 150, Arlington, TX 76018
dodge.docs@construction.com
413-376-7032
Type Action
Bid Document / Specifications View
History
Addendum View

History



